10.

1.
12.
13.

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

HISTORICAL COMMISSION MEETING
THURSDAY, JUNE 9, 2011 - 7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / MOMENT OF SILENCE

MINUTES

May 12, 2011
ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Activity Calendar — Additions and Changes

TREASURER’S REPORT

CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT
A.  Assessment of June 4" event

B. Abolition of National Trust’s SAT Program

OLD BUSINESS

A. Family Research for Historical Resources— Ed Lendrat
B. Other Old Business

NEW BUSINESS

A. CCHPN 2011 Volunteer Recognition — June 22, 2011

B. Awards ceremony at Fugett — June 15, 2011
C. Planning meeting to start Atlas Project

LIAISON REPORTS
A. Liaison Reports — Summer hiatus

B. Q&A

SUB-DIVISION / LAND DEVELOPMENT

A. 1422 Paoli Pike update - Gary
CORRESPONDENCE

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Important Dates
June 4, 2011
June 7, 2011
June 8, 2011

June 9, 2011

June 13, 2011
June 14, 2011
June 15, 2011
June 21, 2011
June 22, 2011

June 25, 2011
June 28, 2011

Civil War Event (Historical Commission)
Board of Supervisors

Pension Committee

Conservancy Board

Historical Commission

Municipal Authority

Board of Supervisors

Flag Day

Planning Commission w/s

Friends of East Goshen (501¢3)
Park & Recreation w/s

Board of Supervisors

CCHPN Volunteer Recognition
Community Day (rain date June 26)
Board of Supervisors

1100 am — 4:00 pm
7:00 pm
1:00 pm
7:00 pm
7:00 pm
7:00 pm
7:00 pm

7:00 pm
7:00 pm
10:00 am
7:00 pm

4:00 pm
7:00 pm



01N B W e

W W LW W W W LW L WK NN DRDNDNDNDNNDN = o e et e ek e et et e
0 ~N1 NN R WK e O O 00NN R WO W I RWN o~ DN

39
40
4]
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
HISTORICAL COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
May 12, 2011

The East Goshen Township Historical Commission held a scheduled meeting on Thursday, May 12, 2011
at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township Building. In attendance were: Chairman Ellen Carmody, Co-
Vice Chairmen Ben Rohrbeck and Chris Reardon, Kathryn Yahraes, Judy Schafer, Joe Zug and non-
voting member Ed Lendrat. Also in attendance were Gary Althouse (Township Building Inspector and
Staff Liaison to the HC), Dolores Higgins and Erich Meyer.

1. CALL TO ORDER
The Chairman called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & MOMENT OF SILENCE
Ben led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance and in a moment of silence for our troops.

3. MINUTES
A. Kathryn moved to approve the minutes of the March 10, 2011 as corrected. Chris seconded

the motion. The motion passed.
B. Ben moved to approve the minutes of April 14, 2011 as written. Joe seconded the motion.

The motion passed.

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. The Activity Calendar was reviewed.

5. TREASURER’S REPORT
A. The report was reviewed. Ellen mentioned that the U.S. flag for 1861-63 with 34 stars was

purchased. Concrete was purchased for installing the signs.
B. Kathryn gave the following report on the royalties from the Images of America Book up to

March 2011:  9/2008 $556.70
10/2009 $574.87
4/2010 $324.13
10/2010 $ 54.06

These funds are dedicated to the Historical Commission. The cost that the Historical
Commission was responsible for was taken out. Chris commented that the Commission should
take some of the books to sell on July 4",

6. CHAIRPERSON’S REPORT
A. Ellen reported that she and Kathryn attended the 501.c.3 committee meeting and gave their
wish list. One item was a video. The committee suggested using high school or college students.
The committee needs a proposal of what the Historical Commission wants, how much it will cost,
who has already been approached, and how far in the process they are. Joe explained that
donations given to the Blacksmith Shop could be directed through the 501.¢.3 and be eligible for
a tax deduction. Ben voiced concern about restrictions of donations. It was decided that the
Commission will keep track informally of the donations that are put in the bucket at the
Blacksmith Shop. Ben wants to report these collections and the expenses they cover.
B. The Chairmen of the ABCs met with Senya who announced that the Chester County
Industrial Council will be taking a tour of East Goshen to publicize East Goshen. Senya asked for
ideas on how to promote East Goshen and encourage more residents to volunteer. One possible
idea was to have a Volunteer Coordinator for the Township’s Celebration in 2017.

HC 05/12/2011 1



O 0 IR W N

PO BN B NN e i it et e e e e e e
W N = O W oo NN R WO

24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

C. GPS Project — Chris needs an official letter from the Township stating that they are working
on a Township project. They will be driving around the township taking pictures of houses, etc.
D. Advertising for June 4™ — Ellen has been giving out posters and fliers. She asked the
Commission members to take some. Don Beideman will write an article for the newspaper. An
idea for a topic was “What it takes to change from a Revolutionary format to a Civil War format.”
Ellen asked if anyone has cd’s for the Civil War era.

7. OLD BUSINESS

A. Cell Tower Update — Kathryn and Ellen went to the Zoning Hearing Board meeting
regarding Liberty Tower. The presenter had photos of what it would look like but had none taken
from the history area. Chris feels that moving the tower 100 yards or so from behind the WAWA
to the Township Building doesn’t take the concerns away. Kathryn reported that John Snook,
East Brandywine Supervisor and land management planner, was the Township’s expert witness.
John helped East Goshen write the Historic Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan. Ellen feels the
Historic Commission should protest the cell tower at the WAWA because of the visual impact.
Chris moved to reissue the Historical Commission’s letter to protest a cell tower on both areas
being considered (the WAWA and the Township Building). Ben seconded the motion. The
motion passed.

May 24" the Board of Supervisors is holding a public meeting for cell tower discussion.

B. Research Update — Ed gave out packets of his latest research results. The next 9 houses will
be located North of East Strasburg Road and East of North Chester Road.

He found 2 letters written during the Civil War era by East Goshen residents Oliver E. Jackson
and Benjamin Franklin Baldwin.

8. NEW BUSINESS

A. Ben reported:

1. He emailed the Chairman of East Whiteland suggesting that they meet to share

research.

2. The sign at Lockwood Chase mentions the “Battle of the Clouds.”

3. Local folklore says there are revolutionary soldiers buried at the intersection of Rt.

352 and King Rd. Sean Moyer has additional information about this area.
B. 501.c.3 Requests — Kathryn passed around the Historical Commission’s grant wish list.
Another project is a building for the Conestoga wagon. Ellen asked Commission members to
think about this. Chris is against erecting another building. It would be an imposition on those
in the Blacksmith shop and he and Ben are working on a different idea. They would like to move
the meeting room out of the Blacksmith Shop and make it into a museum room instead. Signs for
historic houses in East Goshen is low on the list.
C. Hershey’s Mill Dam — Ellen mentioned that there may be a request for funds to establish
the Rocky Hill and Hershey’s Mill Dam areas as historic. A lot of research has already been
done. There are some grants for educational projects.
D. Kathryn suggested putting an extra $2000 request for volunteer costumes because for just
the dress it will cost about $159 each. This does not include shoes, bonnet, undergarments, etc.
Dolores explained that dresses of this era were fitted, so it will be difficult to have several
volunteers use one dress.
E. Commission members reviewed the list of project ideas:

1. Judy feels the East Goshen Township website needs to include the Civil War.

HC 05/12/2011 2



O e 3 N b W N

T
W N - O

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

45
46

2. Kathryn likes the idea of taking traveling trunks with Civil War items in them to the
schools. Ellen feels they will need to have a maintenance plan for the trunks.

3. A video of Ben in the Blacksmith Shop

4. Dolores suggested checking with local schools that have communication students that
need to do internships.

5. Design a laptop Power Point presentation

F. Ben reported that the floor at the double doors at the Blacksmith Shop are getting worse
and may be a safety hazard.
G. Kathryn announced that the next meeting with the volunteers will be May 19™ at 7pm.

Ellen mentioned that the tours in May will not be in the first person. Because the day is
longer this year, Ben will need another person to cover the Blacksmith Shop. Dolores
needs to fit the female volunteers who will be wearing Civil War dresses.

9. SUBDIVISION/LAND DEVELOPMENT
None

10. LIAISON REPORTS
A. Board of Supervisors — Kathryn reported that they passed a resolution to let re-enactors use
firearms. East Goshen will have a Community Day on Saturday June 25™. The new bridge in
Applebrook was dedicated this week and named after Whitey Hassler.
B. Conservancy Board — They will be planting shrubs in Applebrook this Saturday, May 14™ at
9 am. Need volunteers.
C. Municipal Authority — The construction phase is done. They plan to have an open house in

the Fall.

D. Planning Commission — 1422 Paoli Pike — Dr. Zalenska. Chris explained that they have a
deadline of August 2012, which they may not be able to meet. They have a 60 day extension.
Kathryn mentioned that Senya feels the Historical Commission should write a letter stating that,
based on the new information, the Commission wants to revisit the decision to waive the Historic
Impact Study.

11. CORRESPONDENCE
None

12. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

13. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Ben moved to the adjourn the meeting. Kathryn seconded the
motion. The meeting was adjourned at 9:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Historic Com\HC 201 1\HC 051211 draft.doc

HC 05/12/2011 3



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
HISTORICAL COMMISSION
2011 CALENDAR OF EVENTS

JANUARY 2011

8 (Sat) EGT Annual Planning Session 7:45 am
13 (Thurs) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

FEBRUARY 2011

9 (Wed) Newsletter Articles Due [in homes by 4/1]
10 (Thurs) HC Meeting 7:00 pm
26 (Sat) Nat’l History Day — Judge’s Orientation—-9:30 am

MARCH 2011

5 (Sat) Nat’l History Day Competition Judging —
8:00 am — 1:00 pm -- Immaculata University
10 (Thurs) HC Meeting 7:00 pm
12 (Sat) CCHPN Conference 9:00 am— 2:00 pm
13 (Sun) Charter Day — Brandywine Battlefield — 12-4pm
FREE
13 (Sun) Charter Day — any PHMC site — 12-4:00 pm — FREE
TBA (Sun) Plank House Vol Orientation/Meeting — 1:00 pm

APRIL 2011

9 (Say) Keep EGT Beautiful Day 8:30 am — Noon

14 (Thurs) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

16 (Sat) Annual Egg Hunt 9:00 am— 12:00 noon (RAIN DATE 4/17)
16 (Sat) Brandywine Battlefield Living History Day 10 am —4 pm
30 (Sat) Historic Sugartown Day — 10 am —4 pm

TBA (Sat) CCHS Reception for NHD 10:00 am - CCHS

MAY 2011

7 (Sat) EGT Yard Sale 9-1

8 (Sat) EGT Yard Sale (Rain Date — 9-1)

11 (Wed Newsletter Articles Due [in homes by 7/1]

12 (Thurs) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

14 (Sat) Craft Day — Brandywine Battlefield — 10am - 4 pm

17 (Tues) Primary Election Day

21 (Sat) Plank House opens for the season — Saturdays 10am-4pm
TBA (Sat) ABCs Meeting — 8:30-11 am

JUNE 2011

4 (Sat) Living History Day - Plank House 11 a.m.- 4 :00 pm
9 (Thurs) Kickoff for Village Walks and Town Tours
9 (Thurs) HC Meeting 7:00 pm
14(Tues) Paoli Battlefield Campside Chat — 7-8 pm
15 (Wed) Fugett Awards Assembly 8" Grade —8:30 am
22 (Wed) CCHPN Meeting and Volunteer Recognition 5:00: pm
25 (Sat) Community Day and Fireworks -- 4 to dark
(6/26 is Rain Date)

AS OF 6-2-2011

JULY 2011

4 (Mon) Constitution Center July 4 Celebration

12 (Tues) Paoli Battlefield Campside Chat — 7pm

14 (Thurs) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

29 - 8/1 (Fri-Mon) -Civil War Penn State Great Valley Road Show -
TBA -- Goshen Friends Camp at PH/BSS

AUGUST 2011

1 (Mon) Civil War Road Show - Penn State Great Valley (last day)
1-6 (Mon-Sat) Goshen Fair — evening

10 (Wed) Newsletter Articles Due [in homes by 10/1]}

11 (Thurs) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

SEPTEMBER 2011

8 (Thurs) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

10-11 (Sat/Sun) Chadds Ford Days — 10 am to 5:00 pm

11 (Sun) Brandywine Battlefield Commemoration Ceremony 6pm
22 (Thurs) Chester County Day Slide Presentation - 7:00 pm

24 (Sat) Illumination at Paoli Battlefield — 7-9 pm

TBA Dedication & Tour EGT RCSTP

OCTOBER 2011

1 (Sat) Chester County Day

1 (Sat) EGT Yard Sale 9-1

8 (Sat) Paoli Illumination 7-9 pm

11 (Tues) Lecture at the Gen. Warren Inn 7-8 pm

13 (Thurs) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

15 (Sat) Pumpkin Festival - EGT Park 10:00 am —1:00 pm
(rain date Sun 10/16)

15 (Sat) Plank House closes for the season

30 (Sun) Brandywine Battlefield — Halloween Eve - 6-8pm

TBA Fall Adopt-A-Highway Cleanup Day

TBA (Thur) CCHPN Program - 7:00 pm

NOVEMBER 2011

8 (Tues) Election Day

8 (Tues) Lecture at the Gen. Warren Inn 7-8 pm

9 (Wed) Newsletter Articles Due [in homes by 1/1]

10 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

19 (Sat) EGT Neighbor-To-Neighbor Day — 9:00 am to Noon
26 (Sat) Brandywine Battlefield — Patriots Day — 10am — 4pm)

DECEMBER 2011

8 (Thurs) HC Meeting 7:00 pm
TBA EGT Volunteer TY & Holiday Party 5:30 — 8:30 pm



Account Title

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ABC reports
Hay 2011

Annual
Budget

Remaining
Budget

Percent

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RISTORICAL
WAGES ~ HISTORICAL
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
GENERAL EXPENSE
MINOR EQUIP, PURCHASE
MEMBERSHIPS/SUBS
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
EVENTS
CONTRIBUTIONS

SUBTOTAL

01462 1400
01462 2490
01462 2492
01462 2600
01462 3000
01462 3100
01462 5000
01462 5200

]|

228
207
109
102
105

-----------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------

PAGE 6

Report Date 1105 05/27/11 12 : 11 B



East Goshen Township Fund Accounting

Report Date  05/27/11 Expenditure History Report 1
From 01462 to 01462 From 1105 to 1105
MARPO4 run by BARBARA 2 : 56 PM
Budget # Sub# Check# Vendor Vendor Name / Description Req # Req Date GL Per Invoice # Chk Date Check Amount
01 GENERAL FUND

01462 2600 #*iwkddkikikik* MINOR EQUIP, PURCHASE
6607 2830 REARDON, CHRIS 28932 05/26/11 1105 051811
SIGNS FOR BLACKSMITH SHOP - COAL &
CHARCOAL BOX FOR BLACKSMITH SHOP

34.19

S 0 ot e o e 0 A B L T o h G P e e e e e T O e T O A et e B

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



ol
S el 2011 Volunteer

’2 Recog nition Celebration

All are invited to come out to our annual Volunteer

June 22, 2011, Wednesday Recognition Celebration, honoring the accomplishments of

Radley Run Country Club Chester County’s Historical Commissions and HARBs and
1100 Country Club Road, other volunteer preservationists! We hope every Historical
West Chester, PA Commission and HARB will be represented!

All ate welcome!

— v Come and tour the historic buildings of Radley Run CC: the

Evening’s Schedul Mansion House, the 1749 Samuel Painter, Jr. House, and
VeV\IV\g S cneqguie .

the ruins of the Lye House!

v Participate in the Roll Call of the Successes and Challenges
of our Historical Commissions and HARBs!

5:30pm  Lour the Historic
Resources of Radley Run

6:45 Dinner is served

7:30 Volunteer Recognition v See who teceives this yeat’s Histotic Preservation Awards
Ceremony and “Grace Under Fire” Awards, including a Special Award

8:45 Closing Comments for an indispensible friend of Historic Presetvation!

Fee: $25.00 for all attendees

For more information, call CCHPN at: This event is co-hosted by Radley Run Country Club and
1-877-44-CCHPN (1-877-442-2476) Birmingham Township Historical Commission.
Registration is by this mail-in form only.

Map on the next page.

Registration Form RSVP by June 15, 2011
Municipality/Otganization
Primary Contact Petson If you would like to include your membership
Ernail Address dues with yourgegisttation, please check below:

O Individual ($20.00)
Strect Address O Municipality/Organization (§85.00)
City/State/Zip Code
Telephone Total Payment Amount For Registration
Name(s) of Additional Attendee(s) Number of

attendees: __ x $25.00 ea.

plus membership dues, if any:

Total:

Please make checks payable to CCHPN

Mail form and check to: CCHPN, PO Box 174, West Chester, PA 19381. Thanks/



"We are continually faced with a series of great opportunities
brilliantly disguised as insoluble problems."

--John Gardner
Dear Friends and Fans of Save America's Treasures:

We write with great regret and a heavy heart to update you on Save
America’s Treasures. As you will see from the memo below from
Stephanie Meeks, President of the National Trust for Historic
Preservation, we were informed late last week that Save America’s
Treasures will officially close as a program of the National Trust on
June 30th. With the program's termination, our positions also will be
eliminated.

For the past year and a half, since February 1, 2010 when we first
learned of the Administration's puzzling decision to end the federal
Save America's Treasures program, we have worked tirelessly with our
Trust colleagues, federal partners and countless friends on Capitol
Hill and across the country to ensure the program's survival.
Throughout these challenging times, the hundreds of letters of support
and offers of assistance we received from you boosted our spirits and
strengthened our resolve. You should feel proud that this Jjoint effort
was a success and our voices were heard. With SAT's broad bi-partisan
support, the House voted last August to re-instate SAT for 2011, and
the Senate was poised to follow suit.

Unfortunately, as you know, a 2011 budget was not passed last year, and
our federal funding fell victim to a new Congress and the ensuing
budget battles. Because the President's budget did not include SAT for
two years in a row, and Congress has decided against reinstating any
programs the Administration has eliminated, Save America's Treasures
will not be funded in 2012, either. Although we presented a variety of
creative solutions to develop a fully-private program, the National
Trust decided it could not maintain SAT without federal support.

This decision is disappointing and sad on many levels—- the end of a
bright era in preservation, and for us personally. It has been an
enormously rewarding 12+ years and a true pleasure and privilege to
work with you, helping facilitate your incredible efforts to save our
nation's rich heritage. We count our long-standing partnership and
friendship with each of you as a highlight of our tenure at the Trust,
and we hope our paths will cross again before too long. Our personal
contact information is below, along with that of key representatives
from our federal partner agencies for any ongoing SAT-related business.

In the coming months, the National Trust may invite you to participate
in some of their other programs and activities. This is a challenging
time for those of us concerned about the protection of our country’s
precious cultural resources, but with the steadfast commitment you and
so many others have shown over more than a decade, we are confident
that better days lie' ahead.

While the National Trust’s SAT program soon will be a memory, we share
with you a proud legacy of treasured places we helped save. Keep up
the great work, keep in touch, and thank you again for all you continue
to do to ensure a brighter future for our past.



With warmest regards,
Bobbie Greene McCarthy, Director and Fiona M. Lawless, Program Manager

Save America’s Treasures at the National Trust for Historic
Preservation

P.S. We will be at our usual posts until June 30th, so please don’t
hesitate to call if you have questions or would like to discuss this
further. After June 30th we can be reached as follows:

Bobbie Greene McCarthy- cell: (301) 938-9931

Fiona M. Lawless- (301) 523-2724 or
fionalawless@comcast.net<mailto:fionalawless@comcast.net> or look me up
on Facebook!

Federal agency contacts for ongoing SAT-related questions:

Hampton Tucker, Chief, Historic Preservation Grants Division
National Park Service

(202) 354-2067

Hampton Tucker@nps.gov<mailto:Hampton Tucker@nps.gov>

Kimber D. Craine, Director of Program Initiatives
President's Committee on the Arts & the Humanities
(202) 682-5661
kcraine@pcah.gov<mailto:kcraine@pcah.gov>

Connie Bodner, Ph.D., Senior Program Officer
Institute of Museum and Library Services
1800 M St., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 653-4636
cbodner@imls.gov<mailto:kmaas@imls.gov>

Michael McLaughlin, Leadership Initiatives Coordinator
National Endowment for the Arts

(202) 682-5457
mclaughm@arts.gov<mailto:mclaughm@arts.gov>

Mary Downs, Senior Program Officer
National Endowment for the Humanities
(202) 606-8456
mdowns@neh.gov<mailto:mdowns@neh.gov>

Fiona M. Lawless, Program Manager | Save America's Treasures | National
Trust for Historic Preservation | 1785 Massachusetts Avenue, NW;
Washington DC 20036 | Phone: 202.588.6012 | Fax: 202.588.6082 |

Fiona Lawless@nthp.org | www.saveamericastreasures.org

Stephanie K. Meeks | President

National Trust for Historic Preservation | 1785 Massachusetts Avenue,
NW, Washington DC 20036

Phone: 202.588.6105| Fax: 202.588.6082 | Email:

stephanie meeks@nthp.org | www.PreservationNation.org



PUBLIC FORUMS

You are invited to help build the next Statewide Preservation Plan...

Beginning in Summer 2010, the Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission’s Bureau for Historic Preserva-
tion ran a Community Preservation Values Survey, the results of which will help form the basis of a new Statewide
Historic Preservation Plan. Over 2,200 citizens of Pennsylvania completed the survey and identified what they
value in their communities. The current phase of the planning process will involve a series of regional public
forums in which BHP staff and its partners will present the results of the survey to the public and moderate a dis-
cussion to identify how to best preserve those values through the Commonwealth’s historic preservation related
programs.

The primary goal of the planning process is for the public to inform the Pennsylvania’s State Historic Preservation
Office of what they value in their community in order to determine the preservation priorities of people who live and
work in Pennsylvania. This plan will help the state identify, prioritize and address historic preservation needs over
the course of the next five years.

Your participation in this event is essential to ensure the preservation priorities of
your community are included in Pennsylvania’s Historic Preservation Plan.

Forum Schedule: May 18, 2011, 1:30-4:30 PM - Harrisburg, The

State of the State Plenary Session, Statewide

April 26, 2011, 6-9 PM - Scranton Cultural Center at
the Masonic Temple, 420 North Washington Avenue

May 4, 2011, 1:30-4 PM - Titusville, Northwest Commis-
sion Connect to Communities Conference

Free Conference registration is required — details at:
www.nwcommission.org/index.html

Cross Creek Resort, 3815 State Route 8 (3815 William Flynn
Highway), Titusville, PA 16354

May 5, 2011, 1-4 PM - Moon Township Municipal Build-
ing, 1000 Beaver Grade Road Moon Township, PA

Conference on Heritage Conference

Conference registration is required - details at:
www.pennbyways.com

PHMC State Museum, 300 North Street, Harrisburg,
PA 17120

June 8, 2011, 1-4 PM - Philadelphia, Delaware
Valley Regional Planning Commission, 190 N.
Independence Mall West, 8th Floor, Philadel-
phia, PA 19106-1520

June 9, 2011, 12:30-3:30 PM - Ambler, Ambler

15108 Theater 108 E. Butler Ave, Ambler, PA 19002
The BHP is in the process of planning forums for the Northern Tier and Central Allegheny Regions

For more details and to register to attend, please visit the BHP website at
www.phmc.state.pa.us/bhp and click on the “Preservation Plan” link on the left navigation bar.

Or contact: Hannah Charlton, hcharlton@state.pa.us, (717) 783-2698 )
presengiion /

57 %P $heet Haretrp P 11300

@ Pennsylvania Historical & Museum Commission

The activity that is the subject of this flyer has been financed in part with Federal funds from the National Park Service, U.S. Departmenl of the Interior. However, the mnlents and opinions do not necessarily reflect the views or policies of the Department of the Interior, nor does the mention of trade names or commercial products
or by the D of Interior.

This program receives Federal finandial assi ion and protection of hi; ies. Under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabiitation Act of 1973, and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, the U.S. D of the Interior pi ination on the basis of race,
color, national origin, disabiiity or age in its fedemﬂy assisted programs. If you befieve you have been disumnated against in any program, activity, or faciity as described above, or if you desire further information, please write to: Office of Equal Opportunity, National Park Service, 1849 C Street, N.W,, Washington, DC 20240.




610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PACLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6189

May 26, 2011

Mrs. Ellen Carmondy
1422 Grand Oak Lane
West Chester, PA 19380

Dear Ellen:

At their May 24, 2011 meeting the Board of Supervisors approved the resolution giving the Civil War re-
enactors authorization to discharge weapons at the Plank House and Blacksmith Shop complex for the
Living History Day event. The event is scheduled for June 4, 2011 from 11 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. The firings
will be announced in accordance with standards and guidelines for Historic Weapons Use, Section Il
‘Rules for Individual Small Arms Demonstrations.” A member from the Historic Commission will have a
member present for all firings, and will ensure that the rules are followed.

SicherZely,
Louis F. Smith, Ir.
Township Manager

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Parks\Weapons\weaponsapproval.docx



